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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com])

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman

Subject: Docket No. 110200-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water

Management Services, Inc.
Attachments: NOS (Response to RTP).pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 110200-WU
Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

c) Water Management Services, Inc.
d) 1 page
e) Notice of Service of Response to Citizens’ First Request to Produce.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Application for Increase in Water Rates Docket No.: 110200-WU

in Franklin County by Water
Management Services, Inc. - Filed: Aprii 17, 2012
/

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.’S
RESPONSE TQ CITIZENS' FIRST REQUEST TO PRODUCE

Water Management Services, Inc. (“WMSI”), by and through its undersigned

attorneys, hereby gives notice of serving its Response to Citizens’ First Request to
Produce on April 13, 2012.

Respectfully submitted this 17" day of
April, 2012, by:

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar NO.: 0199060
For the Firm




